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MEMORANDUM FOR: J. A. Calvo. Instrumentation & Control Branch, Division
of Facility Operations, NRR .

,L. .C. Shao, Group Leader, Civil / Mechanical Group
Comanche Peak Technical Review Team

.R. C. Tang, Staff, Comanche Peak Technical
Review Team

FROM: .H. Livermore. QA/QC Group Leader
'

Comanche Peak Technical Review Team

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF QA/QC SSERs

Attached for your review are (final) draft copies of the QA/QC SSERs,
which will be~~ issued as SSER Supplement No.11. Please return any coments
as soon as possible.

1
-.

H. Livermore.
QA/QC Group Leader

cc: w/o Attachments
.V. Nodnan
C. Hale
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MEMORANDUM FOR: J. A. Calvo Instrumentation & Coritrol Brancle, Division
of Facility Operations, NRR

L. C. Shao, Group Leader, Civil / Mechanical Group
Comanche Peak Technical Review Team

| R. C. Tang, Staff, Comanche Peak Technical
Review Team,

i

S. Treby, ELD
,

| FROM: H. Livermore, QA/QC Group Leader, Comanche Peak
Technical Review Team

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F QA/QC SSER SUPPLEMENT f 11a

i
-

,

. Attached for your review are draft copies of the QA/QC Supplement No.11.'
The copies include Appendix 0 and P with accompanying matrix. Please returni connents to Mark Ely or me at 301-443-7993 or 7991. Please note that the

i individual SSERs were previously sent to you on April 23, 1985. Please return
any comments as soon as possible.

t#1L
h. Livennore j
QA/QC Group Leader I.

cc: W/o Attachments -

V. Noonan
C. Trannel
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